
CITY OF

V a t n ( n

Est. 1875

Winters City Council Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday, March 6. 2018
6;30 p.m.
AGENDA

Members of the City Council

Wade Cowan, Mayor
Bill Biasi. Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson John W. Donlevy. Jr.. City Manager
Jesse Loren Ethan Walsh. City Attorney
Pierre Neu Nanci Mills. City Clerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Councilmembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIUSTAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are not listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Council. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of March 6, 2018 Page - 2 -

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and non-
controversial, require no discussion and are expected to have unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
City Council, staff, or the public may request thafspecific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action, items(s) removed will
be discussed later in the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, February 20, 2018 (pp. 4-7)

B. Minutes of the Joint Workshop of the City Council and Planning
Commission Held on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 (pp. 8-9)

C. Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit for the Monthly
Car Show Sponsored by The Buckhorn Steakhouse (pp. 10-14)

D. Resolution 2018-05 in Support of SB 5, California Drought, Water,
Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act
of 2018, or the California Clean Water & Safe Parks Act (pp. 15-
18)

PRESENTATIONS

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Resolution 2018-06 in Support of Reducing Crime in Keeping
California Safe Act of 2018 (pp. 19-27)

2. Economic Development Committee Composition - Two At-Large
Members (pp. 28)

3. Public Works Projects List and Review of Capital Projects for Fiscal
Years 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 (pp. 29-34)

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT

INFORMATION ONLY

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of March 6. 2018 Rage -3-

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the March 6,
2018 regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of
Winters website at www.citvofwinters.org and Councilmembers were notified via

e-mail of its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the
outside public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on March 1, 2018, and
made available to the public during normal business hours.

, City Clerk /Nanci G.

Questions about this agenda - Please call the City Clerk's Office (530) 794-6701.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page
www, citvofwinters. oro/administrative/admin council, htm

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City Council. On any item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transcribe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense of the individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas:

View on the internet: www, atvofwrnters. ora/administrative/admin council, htm

Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list. An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

Winters Library - 708 Railroad Avenue
City Hall - Finance Office -318 First Street
During Council meetings - Right side as you enter the Council Chambers

City Council meetings are televised live on City of Winters Government Channel 20 (available to those who
subscribe to cable television) and replayed following the meeting.

Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Videotapes of City Council meetings are available for review at the Winters Branch of the Yolo County Library.

City of Winters



CITY OF

r/

ERS
/ n f rt

Est. 1875

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council
Held on February 20, 2018

Mayor Wade Cowan called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present: Council Members Harold Anderson, Bill Biasi, Jesse Loren, Pierre
Neu and Mayor Wade Cowan

Absent: None

Staff: City Manager John W. Donlevy Jr.. City Attorney Ethan Walsh, City
Clerk Nanci Mills, Police Chief John Miller, Public Works
Superintendent Eric Lucero, Environmental Services Manager
Carol Scianna, Building Official Gene Ashdown, and Management
Analyst Tracy Jensen.

Police Chief Miller led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: City Manager Donlevy said there were no changes to the
agenda. Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Loren to
approve the agenda. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu. Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on February 20, 2018 Page -2-

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, February 6, 2018

.  B. Resolution 2018-04 Recognizing Putah Creek Council's 30 Year
Anniversary

C. Final Acceptance of Public Improvements for Roundabout on Grant
Ave (SR128) at Walnut Lane

D. Staff Promotion to Mid-Management Position
E. Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit Application for

Coffee Festival to be Held on Saturday, March 24, 2018

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview. Council Member Anderson recused
himself from Item E due to a possible conflict of interest. Motion by Council
Member Loren, second by Council Member Neu to approve Items A through D
on the Consent Calendar. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Council Member Loren, second by Council Member Neu to approve
Item E. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Biasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: Council Member Anderson

PRESENTATIONS

City Manager Donlevy introduced Dena Humphrey, the Executive Director of
Yolo Emergency Communications Agency, a Joint Powers Authority that was
established in 1988. The agency was formed as a consolidated 9-1-1 Public
Safety Answering Point (PSAP) to provide dispatch services for police, fire,
animal control, public works, and other local government agencies. The
governing board includes representatives from Yolo County, the cities of West
Sacramento, Winters, and Woodland and the Yocha Dehe Fire Department.
YECA currently employs 45 FT employees, and in addition to providing dispatch
sen/ices, they also provide backup phone support for after hours. They also
utilize a third party language line if a dispatcher doesn't speak the same
language as the caller.

Mayor Cowan recently toured the YECA facility and said he found it to be
extremely impressive. City Manager Donlevy said YECA's dispatch center is

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on February 20, 2018 Page -3-

nationally accredited and Dana and her team are highly exceptional. Their
dispatchers are heroes who train for 18 months before going "live" and often deal
with people on their worst days. Mayor Cowan thanked Dena for the Informative
power point presentation.

For the second presentation, Environmental Services Manager Carol Scianna
read aloud Resolution 2018-04, a resolution recognizing the 30-year anniversary
of the Putah Creek Council and presented said resolution to Steve McCord,
Board of Directors Chairman and Executive Director Kent Anderson. Also

attending were PCC staff members Karen Young. Devi Eden, Amy Williams, and
Stream Keeper Rich Marovich.

Mayor Cowan thanked the Putah Creek Council and said they have done nothing
but good for the creek and the City of Winters. Steve McCord broke It down into
decades: the first decade was controversy, the second decade was about a non
profit acting like a non-profit, and the third decade was about hiring staff. He
spoke about the evolution of the organization, including 500 volunteers and 2,000
students being taught about the creek, transplanting and the environment. The
Putah Creek Council is in the midst of a Prop 1 planning grant for restoration for
the rest of the creek and thanked Council for their support.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Budget Discussion and Department Reorganization of the City's
Administrative Services, Human Resources and City Clerk
Functions

City Manager Donlevy gave an overview and said Nanci Mills, Director of
Administrative Services and City Clerk, has been the cornerstone of our
organization for 33 years. Staff modifications will be made but the changes to
the budget are not anticipated. Based on Council Member Biasi's question. City
Manager Donlevy confirmed the hiring of a Human Resources manager will
overlap after recruitment, giving Nanci the opportunity to provide training.
Council Member Anderson asked if the City anticipated a cost savings for this
new position and City Manager Donlevy said the final savings will be determined,
but dropping one position out of Department Head level to Manager Level will be
a cost savings. Mayor Cowan thanked City Manager Donlevy for the update and
said he was not looking forward to Nanci's departure.

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the
Winters City Council Held on February 20, 2018 Page -4-

CITY MANAGER REPORT: WJUSD has an environmental document pertaining
to the construction at the High School as a result of Measures R and E and the
City will have the opportunity to comment. First, the plan calls for one ingress
and one egress. They need to have two ways to get into the campus. Second,
they should consider addressing the current problem of traffic on Grant Avenue,
where students being dropped off in front of the high school in the morning create
traffic issues. The document states student drop-off is at the parking lot on
Railroad, but that is incorrect. They need to look at the student drop-off and this
is our only opportunity to comment.

INFORMATION ONLY: Council Member Loren said a two-hour workshop
entitled "Til Debt Do Us Part" will take place at the Winters Library on Friday,
March 2"^ from 5-7pm and is being led by Planning Commissioner and member
of the Hispanic Advisory Committee Ramon Altamirano. Council Member Neu
reminded Council of an upcoming SACOG meeting and Environmental Services
Manager Scianna said the WFOL Quiz Show will take place on Friday and asked
Council if they wanted to create a team.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Cowan adjourned the meeting at 7:22 p.m. in memory
of longtime resident and Winters Fire Commissioner Jack Thomas.

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

City of Winters



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING COMMISSION
JOINT DOWNTOWN PARKING WORKSHOP

HELD ON FEBRUARY 21,2018

DISCLAIMER: These minutes represent the interpretation of statements made and questions raised by participants in the
meeting. Thy are notpresented as verbatim transcriptions of the statements and questions, but as summaries ofthe point ofthe
statement or question as understood by the note taker.

Mayor Co^ran called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Councilmembers: Biasi, Neu, Mayor Cowan

Commissioners: Adams, Altamirano, Baker, Contreras, Riley, Schrupp, Chairman
Myer

ABSENT: Councilmembers: ' Anderson, Loren

Commissioners: None

STAFF: City Manager John Donlevy, Economic Development & Housing Manager Dan Maguire,
Environmental Services Manager Carol Scdanna, Management Analyst Dagoberto Fierros

City Manager John Donlevy shared background information on the purpose of the workshop. Donlevy stated
that the Draft Parking Plan will be created by the Downtown Parking Committee after reviewing all
recommendations from the parking consultants at Kimley Horn. The Draft Parking Plan will be brought to
the Planning Commission and eventually makes its way to die City Council.

Parking consultant, Frederik Venter of Kimley Horn, gave a detailed description of die parking study, parking
recommendations and possible scenarios.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Kate Laddish asked if certain business were open during the traffic study. City Manager John Donlevy stated
yes.

Donlevy addressed questions in regards to downtown parking overflow into residential areas.

Donlevy addressed questions in regards to parking issues that are tied to current establishments and future
developments in the downtown district.

John Pickerel asked if there is technological advances that could benefit the parking situation.

COUNCILMEMBER/COMMISSIONER/STAFF COMMENTS:

Commissioner Pat Riley asked how the parking study report would change if the study would have been
conducted during the summer months. City Manager John Donlevy stated that the report was accurate for a
typical busy weekend in downtown.

Mayor Wade Cowan discussed how the dty has been doing what they can to resolve common parking issues
affecting our downtown.



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING COMMISSION
JOINT DOWNTOWN PARKING WORKSHOP

HELD ON FEBRUARY 21, 2018

Commissioner Lisa Baker mentioned that the Downtown Parking Plan is a joint effort between the Qty and
the Businesses who occupy the downtown.

John Donlevy closed the workshop by saying that the City will do their part on tackling the various parking
issues but it will require the cooperation from the businesses in order to execute the best possible plan.

Mayor Cowan adjourned the workshop at 8:21pm.

ATTEST:

Dagoberto Fierros, Management Analyst Wade Cowan, Mayor



CITY OF

ft

ERS
t n ( a

Est. 1875

TO:

DATE

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

March 6, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage

FROM: Nanci G. Mills, Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit for the Monthly Car
Show Sponsored by The Buckhorn Steakhouse

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the approval of the Request for Street Closure of Main Street & East
Main Street between First Street and Elliot Street to allow for The Buckhorn

Steakhouse to sponsor a Car Show on the second Tuesday of each month from March
through October from 4:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. The specific dates include: March 13,
April 10, May 8, June 12, July 10, August 14, September 11 and October 9, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

Linda Rodriguez of The Buckhorn has requested the closure of Main Street and East
Main Street between Elliot Street and First Street for the dates specified above.

Ms. Rodriguez has requested that closure notification be posted on all affected streets
a minimum of 24 hours prior to the scheduled closures and barricades be placed at the
Main/Railroad and Main/First intersections, and Main/Elliot as needed.

This event allows visitors and community members to come and enjoy the spring,
summer and fall evenings while strolling up and down Main Street, viewing the classic
automobiles on display. As per the City's Street Closure Ordinance, this request
requires Council approval of identified streets on the attached form.

FISCAL IMPACT: TBD (signage, barricade placement)

10



CITY OF

c a 0^ ie Cfr
Bst. 1875

received
FFB %5 2(Jj3

CITY OF WINTERS

City of Winters Request for Street Closure

This application is for citlzeos or groups that have occasion to request that streets be temporarily
closed for such things as bicycle races, running contests, block parties and other such events
requiring the re-routing of traffic. For a parade or amplified sound, an additionai permit is required.

A request to close streets shall be filed with the Police and Public Works Departments at least ten
(10) business days prior to the date the street would be closed.

There shall be no closure of the following streets without Council approval:
1. Main Street

2. Railroad Street

3. Grant Avenue

4. Valley Oak Drive

5. Abbey Street

Request to close these streets shall be processed in much the same manner except that the request shall
be submitted to the City Council by the Police Department. Requests to close the streets herein listed
shall be submitted at least thirty (30) business days prior to the street closure. .

Requests for street closures that are not submitted by the minimum time lines may be granted only
by the Winters City Council.

Address; ̂  bailing Address:

Telephone:

Streets Requested;
Yna^Stud' — ±b

Date of Street Closure: Timeof Street Closure: A ̂

Description of Activity:

Services Requested of City:

WbpI^  hhlL}' ^
City Council-

APPROVED: Date Approved:
Public Works Department:,
Police Department:
Fire Department:
Administrative Services:

11



Address Owner's La^ Name Object Apprpve/Sign
r-v 1 ^

NH*

•PAfAjiAL
/ AVh kJ Sxy-^7- A
Q  \+ SrU /J/ rA //^ AiA/(aa /Ai — ^.

tV 5V" lAJl/vft^
cChA^-f- 'AMy

14 Cna^,o 5-h M 5dh60f.r^l-f Q^£}QA '^tXi y

//5 ■>/. /'yA .:^. .Ayyu^/JAA' J f-

j<^ (Ylr/, A A\~. !A):A~y[^ A/ayripr/)/-;,^!
23 Moao 9.+ Oo'irvV©/^ IWJI4iaCW —•

3/Q M/ 3/^
,^l yUanb^- VW iV^ l-llÎ
''..^ y\/.,.A <r- AiLP. XJ:j^
5'?/ AA/U/^j -Ar

S:f'
hu ma-tai <^r 1

<?/• c

AI >

^  A/Uia PS'/^ld^rMrC'A — AyiiA^\j/.
fA /m'rn <5rh m?lYlr> 'AvXru/a J.-<1^

v_

3/1/2017 2:57 PM Page 2 of 2 Amplified Sound Applteallon 12



cnr OF WINTERS

Date of Application:

AMPLIFIED SOUND PERMIT APPLICATION

To City Council:

Name of Person(s)/ ,

Business Address: ^

0^ 95^4

Contactt
u± 'hi

Telephone:
r

Telephone: . ^3 0 - ̂5 - VSZ)^

Type of Event:

•±L

Purpose of Event: (ie; fundraiser, parade, festival, etc.):

Date/Time of Event: tQahA From: To:
Location/Address of AT ^ _L

Event: // ORjiT

idc?Mj . &L ^^9-^
T

Rated Output of Amplifier in Watts: Number of Speakers:

I have provided a list of and contacted all property owners adjacent to and within 300 feet of the event.
Their approval of this event is indicated by their signamre on the attached petition. Complaints about the
sound will result in a warning and a request to reduce the volume. Additional complaints will result in the
cessation of amplified sound. All amplified sound must be extinguished no later 10:00 p.m. pursuant to
Winters Municipal Code Title VI; Chapter 7-Noise Control. Signing below certifies that all mformation
contained within this application is correct. In the event that any of this information is found to be
fraudulent, it may result in an automatic denial of this application.

Signature*;
A

For aty Use Only

Proof of Insurance: □ N/A (Not aty property) □ Yes □ No

Rental Fee Paid: [D n/a (Nototy Property) in Yes n No FFB 2018

Police Department: □ Approved □ Denied Date: CITY OF WINTERS
Authorized Signature:

n Approved Q Denied Date:

Authorized Signature:

City Council:

3/1/2017 2:57 PM Page 1 of 2 Arrpllfied Souid Application
13



Address Owner's Last Name Object Appi-Qve/Srgn NH*

■3i?^.A^hJL fito

/ A^n^i Sp-'^r /
^ Ha.y\ S + SrUfAJ/ry/ //-l —

[ V KViCt A SV
/ ^ y/r < f-AC- -f A .■!. r V/rff^A
i4 Aii-io 5f 1 j.'otc-iAi 'AkA
//5 /yA.:^. zAypux/J/.A' 'J 7^

A

1Q (V]r.; /I iM, X/a^-rS^rp'/i-^ A3mYZM/.,
23 VAo.\ Ot 1 OVC'A '■ 9

jLi/3

3/9 M/
iiirv6iTrvS4- \KJ v\Vy»<; 1Vj» Uf)ij

'-.^ cf- A(?^ .AJv^

3t si"'
)>( lVl iV7 t^TAf ^ r /i —:s— :>

hU'cA
-1—

Ql^ '/

g -^ M^in i"lT .H,lAf,mmh A^IUAUA.AiY
f? /m'rn <-/- mnYi3 rpu^ \ (' ■ ■d.
•  * 6-^ 1

3/1/20172:57 PM Page 2 of 2 Amplified Sound Application
14



CITY OF

t/ o :t n ( a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: March 6. 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei

FROM: Tracy Jensen, Management Analyst

SUBJECT: Support of SB 5, California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal
Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018 or the California Clean
Water & Safe Parks Act

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 2018-05 in support of SB 5, the California
Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of
2018, or the California Clean Water & Safe Parks Act, the largest investment in
conservation and natural resources in California history.

BACKGROUND: The State of California is facing frequent and severe droughts, wildfires,
the impacts of climate change, and a lack of support from the federal government to
protect our water and natural areas. The Clean Water and Safe Parks Act is a general
obligation bond that invests $4 billion in the coming years to address some of California's
most important water, park, and natural resource needs. The state legislature passed the
California Clean Water & Parks Act (SB 5) with bipartisan support, and it will appear on
the June statewide ballot. The passage of SB 5 will:

Ensure clean drinking water: cleans up and protects our drinking water supplies
and protects streams and rivers that provide drinking water from pollution;
Prepare for the next drought: smart, proven efficient solutions to secure future
water supplies and restore groundwater, which was severely drained in the last
drought;
Help communities that lack clean water: keeps toxic pollution out of our drinking
water and provides safe drinking water to communities with contaminated water;

> Safe parks for every child: improves the safety of neighborhood parks throughout
California and helps ensure every California community has access to quality
parks;

Protect our coastline and natural areas: increases access to our coast and

beaches and restores and protects our natural areas and implements wildfire
protection measures;

15



> Increase local water supplies: cleans up groundwater and funds water recycling
projects and captures more storm water and prevents flooding.

The investment priorities of the California Clean Water & Safe Parks Act are as follows:

> Ensuring Clean Drinking Water
> Protecting Local Communities From Flood
> Protecting California's Rivers, Lakes, and Streams
> Protecting Coast, Beaches. Bays, and Oceans
> Safe Parks for Every Child
>  Improving Resilience to Climate Change
> Conserving and Protecting Natural Areas
> Promoting Recreation and Tourism and Supporting Conservation Jobs

The California Clean Water & Safe Parks Act is supported by a broad bipartisan coalition
of conservation groups, local park advocates, water experts, and business organizations
that all care about the critical impact of water and parks on our health, economy, and
California way of life.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

16



RESOLUTION No. 2018-05

A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters in Support of the
California Drought, Water, Parks. Climate, Coastal Protection,

and OutdoorAccessforAII Actof2018

WHEREAS, the Legislature adopted and governor signed SB 5, a $4 Billion Genera!
Obligation Bond to be placed on the June 2018 ballot entitled the California Drought,
Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 represents the first legislatively authorized debt instrument for parks,
resources and environmental improvements since 2002; and

WHEREAS, investments in California's urban, suburban and rural park and resources-
related landscapes promote the notion of community and provide health, environmental
and aesthetic benefits; and

WHEREAS, California Outdoor economy is a $92 Billion economic driver, partly
responsible for the continued health and growth of many of California's local economies;
and

WHEREAS, SB 5 contains $215 Million in Per Capita funding to assist all of California's
communities in underwriting priority park-reiated improvements; and

WHEREAS, an additional $40 Million shall be available in block grant awards for
communities that self-tax for park related improvements; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 invests no less than $1 Billion in California's most economically
challenged communities, eradicating blight and promoting greater access to the
outdoors and health-related pursuits; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 expends $200 Million on California's State Park system, addressing a
greater than $1 Billion backlog in deferred maintenance which will translate into greater
tourism and visitorship opportunities in adjacent communities; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 invests $30 Million in trail network improvements promoting non-
motorized recreational and commuter opportunities throughout the state; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 recognizing the importance of California's rural spaces and invests
$25 Million through a competitive grant program to prop-up and enhance rural park
infrastructure: and

WHEREAS, SB 5 expends hundreds of millions on other important investments in
resource-related infrastructure including California's rivers, coast, and other waterways.

17



the state's mountainous settings such as the Sierra and wildlife and fish-dependent
habitats; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 Invests heavily in combatting global warming through investments In
urban greening projects, promoting healthy forests and carbon farming applications; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 unden/vrites investments in improving local water systems, promoting
access to safe drinking water In some of California's most economically challenged
communities; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 commits to a robust investment In groundwater improvements and
sustainability to diversify water sources and recharge groundwater tables; and

WHEREAS, SB 5 underwrites improvements in the state flood management systems,
armoring against calamities that beset the state including Oroville and elsewhere.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Winters hereby
supports SB 5, the California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and
Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018.

THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Winters
supports and can be listed as a member of the Californians for Clean Water and Safe
Park coalition.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council on March 6, 2018.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK

18



CITY OF

c a o i pt t er

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: March 6, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

FROM: John P. Miller, Chief of Police

,/v

SUBJECT: Resolution in Support of the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe
Act of 2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 2018-06 in Support of the Reducing Crime and Keeping California
Safe Act of 2018.

BACKGROUND:

Over the last several years, the California legislative bodies and voters have passed
many bills and initiatives seeking to reform the criminal justice system. The most well-
known of these include A.B. 109, "Public Safety Realignment": Proposition 47, "Criminal
Sentences, Misdemeanor Penalties Initiative"; and Proposition 57, "California Parole for
Non-Violent Criminals and Juvenile Court Trial Requirements Initiative."

Unfortunately, many of these bills were passed with severe shortcomings that are now
having a direct and dramatic impact on crime in California. Since 2014, California has
had a larger increase in violent crime than the rest of the United States. Since 2013,
violent crime in Los Angeles has increased 69.5%. Violent crime in Sacramento rose
faster during the first six months of 2015 than in any of the 25 largest U.S. cities tracked
by the FBI. The FBI Preliminary Semiannual Uniform Crime Report for 2017, which
tracks crimes committed during the first six months of the past year in U. S. cities with
populations over 100,000, indicates that last year violent crime increased again in most
of California's largest cities.

As a result, a coalition has been formed to introduce the "Reducing Crime and Keeping

19



California Safe Act of 2018." This coalition includes the California District Attorneys
Association, Association of Deputy District Attorneys, and the California Police Chiefs
Association, among many others. The California Police Chiefs Association has reached
out and asked local municipalities to consider adopting a resolution in support this
measure.

The measure seeks to address some of the glaring shortcomings of these laws as they
currently stand. Specifically, and of particular note, laws goveming parole were changed
to allow the early release of individuals convicted of certain "non-violent" crimes;
however, these "non-violent" crimes overlooked and, therefore, include sex trafficking of
children, rape of an unconscious person, felony assault with a deadly weapon, battery
on a police officer or firefighter, and felony domestic violence. Further, these types of
offenders are not remanded back into custody when they commit new crimes and
violate the terms of their post release community supervision.

The measure seeks to amend laws that now allow individuals who repeatedly steal to
face few consequences, regardless of their criminal record or how many times they
steal. As a result, grocery store operators around the state have seen unprecedented
Increases In the amount of losses associated with shoplifting in their stores, with some
reporting up to 150% increases in these losses from 2012 to present, with the largest
jumps occurring since 2014. Between 2014 and 2016, California had the 2nd highest
increase in theft and property crimes in the United States, while most states have seen
a steady decline. According to the California Department of Justice, the value of
property stolen in 2015 was $2.5 billion with an increase of 13 percent since 2014, the
largest single-year Increase in at least ten years. An unfortunate fact is many of these
Individuals who repeatedly steal often do so to support their drug habit and an
unintended consequence in this change in law has been to reduce the judges' ability to
order individuals convicted of repeated theft crimes into effective drug treatment
programs.

The measure seeks to restore the laws that allowed for the DNA collection for crimes
such as theft and drugs. DNA evidence has proven to be essential to not only
identifying suspects, but also clearing the innocent and freeing those that have been
wrongly convicted. The measure takes care to not adversely affect existing legal
safeguards that protect the privacy of individuals by allowing for the removal of their
DNA profile if they are not charged with a crirne, are acquitted or are found innocent.

Finally, the measure seeks to enact reform to the law so felons who violate the terms of
their release can be brought back to court and held accountable for such violations.
However, nothing in this act is Intended to create additional "strike" offenses which
would increase the state prison population, nor is it intended to affect the ability of the
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to award educational and merit
credits.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

20



Resolution No. 2018-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS SUPPORTING

THE REDUCING CRIME AND KEEPING CALIFORNIA SAFE ACT OF 2018.

WHEREAS, protecting every person in our,state, including our most vulnerable
children, from violent crime is of the utmost Importance. Murderers, rapists, child
molesters and other violent criminals should not be released early from prison; and

WHEREAS, since 2014, California has had a larger Increase in violent crime than
the rest of the United States. Since 2013, violent crime in Los Angeles has increased
69.5%. Violent crime in Sacramento rose faster during the first six months of 2015 than
in any of the 25 largest U.S. cities tracked by the FBI; and

WHEREAS, The FBI Preliminary Semiannual Uniform Crime Report for 2017,
which tracks crimes committed during the first six months of the past year in U. S. cities
with populations over 100,000, indicates that last year violent crime Increased again In
most of California's largest cities.

WHEREAS, recent changes to parole laws allowed the early release of
dangerous criminals by the law's failure to define certain crimes as "violent." These
changes allowed Individuals convicted of sex trafficking of children, rape of an
unconscious person, felony assault with a deadly weapon, battery on a police officer or
firefighter, and felony domestic violence to be considered "nonviolent offenders."; and

WHEREAS, as a result, these so-called "non-violent" offenders are eligible for
early release from prison after serving only a fraction of the sentence ordered by a
judge; and

WHEREAS, violent offenders are also being allowed to remain free in our
communities even when they commit new crimes and violate the terms of their post
release community supervision; and

WHEREAS, this measure reforms the law so felons who violate the terms of their

release can be brought back to court and held accountable for such violations; and

WHEREAS, nothing in this act is intended to create additional "strike" offenses
which would Increase the state prison population, nor is it intended to affect the ability of
the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to award educational and
merit credits; and

WHEREAS, recent changes to California law allow individuals who steal
repeatedly to face few consequences, regardless of their criminal record or how many
times they steal; and

WHEREAS, as a result, between 2014 and 2016, California had the 2nd highest
increase in theft and property crimes in the United States, while most states have seen

21



a steady decline. According to the California Department of Justice, the value of
property stolen in 2015 was $2.5 billion with an increase of 13 percent since 2014, the
largest single-year increase in at least ten years; and

WHEREAS, grocery store operators around the state have seen unprecedented
increases in the amount of losses associated with shoplifting in their stores, with some
reporting up to 150% increases in these losses from 2012 to present, with the largest
jumps occurring since 2014; and

WHEREAS, collecting DNA from criminals is essential to solving violent crimes.
Over 450 violent crimes including murder, rape and robbery have gone unsolved
because DNA is being collected from fewer criminals; and

WHEREAS, recent changes to California law unintentionally eliminated DNA
collection for theft and drug crimes. This measure restores DNA collection from persons
convicted for such offenses; and

. WHEREAS, this measure does not affect existing legal safeguards that protect
the privacy of individuals by allowing for the removal of their DNA profile if they are not
charged with a crime, are acquitted or are found innocent.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of
Winters herby supports the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2018.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 6*^ day of March, 2018 by the following vote

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

CITY OF WINTERS

Wade Cowan, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

22



INITIATIVE MEASURE TO BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE VOTERS
The Attorney General of California has prepared the following circulating title and summary of the chief purpose and points
of the proposed measure:

(17-0044.) RESTRICTS PAROLE FOR NON-VIOLENT OFFENDERS. AUTHORIZES FELONY SENTENCES
FOR CERTAIN OFFENSES CURRENTLY TREATED ONLY AS MISDEMEANORS. INITIATIVE STATUTE.
Imposes restrictions on parole program for non-violent offenders who have completed the full term for their
primary offense. Expands list of offenses that disqualify an inmate from this parole program. Changes standards
and requirements governing parole decisions under this program. Authorizes felony charges for specified theft
crimes currently chargeable only as misdemeanors, including some theft crimes where the value is between $250
and $950. Requires persons convicted of specified misdemeanors to submit to collection of DNA samples for state
database. Summary of estimate by Legislative Analyst and Director of Finance of fiscal impact on state and local
government: Increased state and local correctional costs likely in the tens of millions of dollars annually, primarily
related to increases in penalties for certain theft-related crimes and the changes to the nonviolent offender release
consideration process. Increased state and local court-related costs of around a few million dollars annually related
to processing probation revocations and additional felony theft filings. Increased state and local law enforcement
costs not likely to exceed a couple million dollars annually related to collecting and processing DNA samples from
additional offenders.

To the Honorable Secretary of State of California:
We, the undersigned, registered, qualified voters of California, residents of the County (or City and County) referenced on the signature page
of this petition, hereby propose amendments to the California Penal Code relating to parole, serial theft, and DNA collection from convicted
criminals, and petition the Secretary of State to submit the same to the voters of California for their adoption or rejection at the next succeeding
general election or at any special statewide election held prior to that general election or as otherwise provided by law. The proposed statutory
amendments (full title and text of the measure) read as follows:

SEC. 1. TITLE

This act shall be known and may be cited as the
Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of
2018.

SEC. 2. PURPOSES

This measure will fix three related problems created
by recent laws that have threatened the public safety of
Califomians and their children from violent criminals.

This measure will:

A. Reform the parole system so violent felons are not
released early from prison, strengthen oversight of post
release community supervision and tighten penalties
for violations of terms of post release community
supervision;
B. Reform theft laws to restore accountability for serial
thieves and organized theft rings; and
C. Expand DNA collection from persons convicted of
drug, theft and domestic violence related crimes to help
solve violent crimes and exonerate the iimocent.

SEC. 3. FINDINGS AND DECLARATIONS

A. Prevent Early Release ofViolent Felons
1. Protecting every person in our state, including our
most vulnerable children, from violent crime is of the
utmost importance. Murderers, rapists, child molesters
and other violent criminals should not be released early
from prison.
2. Since 2014, California has had a larger increase
in violent crime than the rest of the United States. Since

2013, violent crime in Los Angeles has increased 69.5%.
Violent crime in Sacramento rose faster during the first
six months of 2015 than in any of the 25 largest U.S.
cities tracked by the FBI.
3. Recent changes to parole laws allowed the early
release of dangerous criminals by the law's failure to
define certain crimes as "violent." These changes allowed
individuals convicted of sex trafficking of children, rape

violent criminals. This measure reforms the law to define

such crimes as "violent felonies" for purposes of early
release.

10. Nothing in this act is intended to create additional
"strike" offenses which would increase the state prison
population.
11. Nothing in this act is intended to affect the
ability of the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation to award educational and merit credits.

B. Restore Accountability for Serial Theft and Organized
Theft Rings
1. Recent changes to California law allow individuals
who steal repeatedly to face few consequences, regardless
of their criminal record or how many times they steal.
2. As a result, between 2014 and 2016, California had

the 2"^ highest increase in theft and property crimes in
the United States, while most states have seen a steady
decline. According to the California Department of
Justice, the value of property stolen in 2015 was $2.5
billion with an increase of 13 percent since 2014, the
largest single-year increase in at least ten years.
3. Individuals who repeatedly steal often do so to
support their drug habit. Recent changes to California law
have reduced judges' ability to order individuals convicted
of repeated theft crimes into effective drug treatment
programs.

4. California needs stronger laws for those who are
repeatedly convicted of theft related crimes, which will
encourage those who repeatedly steal to support their drug
problem to enter into existing drug treatment programs.
This measure enacts such reforms.

C. Restore DNA Collection to Solve Violent Crime

1. Collecting DNA from criminals is essential to
solving violent crimes. Over 450 violent crimes including
murder, rape and robbery have gone unsolved because
DNA is being collected from fewer criminals.
2. DNA collected in 2015 from a convicted child

molester solved the rape-murders of two six-year-old boys
that occurred three decades ago in Los Angeles County.
DNA collected in 2016 from an individual caught driving
a stolen car solved the 2012 San Francisco Bay Area rape-

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section,
an inmate who is released on parole or postrelease
supervision as provided by Title 2.05 (commencing with
Section 3450) shall be returned to the county that was
the last legal residence of the inmate prior to his or her
incarceration. For purposes of this subdivision, "last legal
residence" shall not be construed to mean the county
wherein the inmate committed an offense while confined

in a state prison or local jail facility or while confined for
treatment in a state hospital.
(b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), an inmate may be
returned to another county ifthat would be in the best in
terests of the public. If the Board of Parole Hearings set
ting the conditions of parole for inmates sentenced pur
suant to subdivision (b) of Section 1168, as determined
by the parole consideration panel, or the Department of
Corrections and Rehabilitation setting the conditions of
parole for inmates sentenced pursuant to Section 1170,
decides on a return to another county, it shall place its
reasons in writing in the parolee's permanent record and
include these reasons in the notice to the sheriff or chief

of police pursuant to Section 3058.6. In making its deci
sion, the paroling authority shall consider, among others,
the following factors, giving the greatest weight to the
protection of the victim and the safety of the community:
(1) The need to protect the life or safety of a victim, the
parolee, a witness, or any other person.
(2) Public concern that would reduce the chance that the

inmate's parole would be successfully completed.
(3) The verified existence of a work offer, or an
educational or vocational training program.
(4) The existence of family in another county with whom
the inmate has maintained strong ties and whose support
would increase the chance that the inmate's parole would
be successfully completed.
(5) The lack of necessary outpatient treatment programs
for parolees receiving treatment pursuant to Section
2960.

(c) The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation,
in determining an out-of-county commitment, shall give
priority to the safety of the communitj' and a^ovitnesses



(E) Registration status, if ihe irunate is required to
register as a result of a controlled substance, sex. or arson
offense.

(F) California Cnminal Information Number. FBI

number, social security number, and driver's license
number.

(G) County of commitment.

(H) A description of scars, marks, and tattoos on the
Inmate.

(I) Offense or offenses forwhich the inmate was
convicted that resulted in parole or postrelease
community supervision in this instance.
(J) Address, including all of the following information:
(i) Street name and number. Post office box numbers are

not acceptable for purposes of this subparagraph.
(ii)City and ZIP Code.
(iii) Date that the address provided pursuant to this
subparagraph was proposed to be effective.
(K) Contact officer and unit, including all of the
following information:
0) Name and telephone number of each contact officer.
(ii) Contact unit type of each contact officer such as units
responsible for parole, registration, or county probation.
(L) A digitized image of the photograph and at least a
single digit fingerprint of the parolee.
(M) A geographic coordinate for the inmate's residence
location for use with a Geographical Information System
(.GIS) or comparable computer program.
(Ni Copies of the record of supervision during anv prior

(2) Unless the information is unavailable, the Department
of Corrections and Rehabilitation shall electronically
transmit to the county agency identified in subdivision (a)
ofSection 3451 the inmate's tuberculosis status, specific
medical, mental health. aiid outpatient clinic needs.
and any medical concerns or disabilities for the county
to consider as the offender transitions onto postrelease
community supervision pursuant to Section 3450. for
the purpose of identifying the medical and mental

health needs of the individual. All transmissions to the

county agency shall be in compliance with applicable
provisions of the federal Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) (Public Law
104-19]). the federal Health Information Technology for
Clinical Health Act (HITECH) (Public Law 111-005).

and the implementing of privacy and security regulations
in Parts 160 and 164ofTitle45 of the Code of Federal

Regulations. This paragraph shall not take effect until the

Secretary of the United Slates Department of Health and
Human Services, or his or her designee. determines that
this provision is not preempted by HIPAA.
(3) Except for the intbnnaiion required by paragraph (2).
the information required by this subdivision shall come
from the statewide parolee database. The infomiaiion
obtained from each source shall be based on the same

timeframe

(4) All of the information required by this subdivision
shall be provided utilizing a computer-to-computer
transfer m a fonnat usable by a desktop computer
system. The transfer of this information shall be
continually available to local law enforcement agencies
upon request

( 5) The unauthorized release or receipt of the information
described in this subdivision is a violation ofSection

11143.

(f) Notwithstanding any other law.;

shall not be placed or reside, for the duration of his or her
parole, within one-half mile of a public or private school
including any or all of kindergarten and grades I to 12.
inclusive

(h) Notwithstanding any other law, an inmate who is
released on parole or postrelease community supervision
for a stalking offense shall not be returned to a location
within 35 miles of the victim's or wimess" actual residence

or place of employment if the victim or witness has
requested additional distance in the placement of the
inmate on parole or postrelease community supervision,
and if the Board of Parole Hearings or the Department
of Corrections and Rehabilitation, or the supervising
county agency, as applicable, finds that there is a need
to protect the life, safety, or well-being oftlie victim.
If an inmate who is released on postrelease community
supervision cannot be placed in his or her county of last
legal residence in compliance with this subdivision, the
supervising county agency may transfer the inmate to
another county upon approval of the receiving county.
(i) The authority shall give consideration to the equitable
distribution of parolees and the proportion of out-of-
county commitments from a county compared to the
number of commitments Ifom thai county when making
parole decisions.

(j) An inmate may be paroled to another state pursuant
to any other law. The Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation shall coordinate with local entities

regarding the placement of ininates placed out of state on
postrelease community supervision pursuant to Title 2.05
(commencing with Section 3450),
(k)(l) Except as provided in paragraph (2). the Department
of Corrections and Reh^ilitation shall be the agency
primarily responsible for. and shall have control over,
the program, resources, and stafi" implementing the
Law Enforcement Automated Data System (LEADS)
in conformance with subdivision (e) County agencies
supervising irunates released to postrelease community
supervision pursuant to Title 2.05 (commencing with
Section 3450) shall provide any information requested
by the depanmeni to ensure the availability of accurate
information regarding inmates released from slate prison.
This infomiation may include all records of supervision.
the issuance of warrants, revocations, or the termination of

postrelease community supervision On or before August
1. 2011. county agencies designated to supervise inmates
released to postrelease community supervision shall
notily the department that the county agencies have been
designated as the local entity responsible for providing
that supervision.
(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1). the Department of
Justice shall be the agency primarily responsible for the
proper release of information under LEADS that relates to
fingerprint cards.
(I) In addition to the requirements under subdivision (k).
the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation shall
submit to the Department of Justice data to be included
in the supervised release file of the California Law
Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS) so
that law enforcement can be advised through CLETS of
all persons on postrelease community supervision and
the county agency designated to provide supervision. The
data required by this subdivision shall be provided via
electronic transt'er

Section 3040.1 is added to the Penal Code to read:

(a) For purposes of early release or parole consideration
under the authority of Section 32 of Article I of the Consti
tution. Sections 12838.4 and 12838 5 of the Government

Code. Sections 3000.1. 3041.5. 3041 7. 3052. 5000, 5054.

5055. 5076.2 of this Code and the rulemaking authority
granted by Section 5058 of this Code, the following shall

subdivision (a) ofSection 12022.3. or Section 12022.5

or 12022.55;

(9) Any robbery;
(10) Arson, in violation of subdivision (a) or (b) of
Section 451.

(It) Sexual penetration as defined in subdivision (a) or
(j) ofSection 289;
(12) Attempted murder;

(13)AviolationofSecuon 18745. 18750. or 18755,
(14) Kidnapping;

(15) Assault with the intent to commit a specified felony,
in violation ofSection 220;

(16) Continuous sexual abuse of a child, in violation of

Section 288 5;

(17) Carjacking, as defined in subdivision (a) ofSection
215;

(18) R<^)e. spousal rape, or sexual penetration, in concert,
in violation ofSection 264 1;

(19) Extortion, as defined in Section 518. which would

constitute a felony violation ofSection 186.22;

(20) Threats to victims or wimesses. as defined in
subdivision(c)ofSection 136 I;

(21) Any burglary of the first degree, as defined in
subdivision (a) ofSection 460. wherein it is charged and
proved that another person, other than an accomplice,
was present in the residence during the commission of
the burglary;
(22) Any violation of Section 12022.53;
(23) A violation of subdivision (b) or (c) ofSection
11418;

(24) Solicitation to commit murder;

(25) Felony assault with a firearm in violation of

subsections (a)(2) and (b) ofSection 245;

(26) Felony assault with a deadly weapon in violation of
paragraph (I) of subdivision (a) of Section 245;
(27) Felony assault with a deadly weapon upon the
person of a peace officer or firefighter in violation of
subdivisions (c) and (d) ofSection 245;

(28) Felony assault by means of force likely to produce
great bodily injury in violation of paragraph (4) of
subdivision (a) of Section 245;

(29) Assault with caustic chemicals in violation of

Section 244;

(30) False imprisonment in violation ofSection 210.5;
(31) Felony discharging a firearm in violation of Section
246;

(32) Discharge of a firearm from a motor vehicle in
violation of subsection (c) ofSection 26100;

(33) Felony domestic violence resulting in a traumatic
condition in violation ofSection 273 5.

(34) Felony use of force or threats against a witness or
victim of a crime in violation ofSection 140;

(35) Felony resisting a peace officer and causing death or
serious injury in violation ofSeclion 148.(0;
(36) A felony hate crime punishable pursuant to Section
422.7;

(37) Felony elder or dependent adult abuse in violation
of subdivision (b) ofSection 368;

(38) Rape in violation of paragraphs (1), (3). or (4) of
subdivision (a) ofSection 261,

(39) Rape in violation ofSection 262;
(40) Sexual penetration in violation of subdivision (b).
(d) or (e) of Section 289;
(41) Sodomy in violation of subdivision (f). (g). or (i) of
Section 286;

(42) Oral copulation in violation of subdivision (O- (g)-
or (i) ofSection 288a;

(43) Abduction of a minor for purposes of prostitution in
violation ofSection 267.

(44) Human trafficking in violation of subdivision (a),
(b). or (c) of Section 236.1;

(45) Child abuse in violation of Section 273a£4



Hearings shall consider all relevant, reliable information
about the inmate.

(b) The standard of review shall be whether the inmate
will pose an unreasonable risk of creating victims as a
result of felonious conduct if released from prison.
(c) In reaching this detennination, the hearing officer
shall consider the following factors:
(1) Circumstances surrounding the current conviction;
(2) The inmate's criminal history, including involvement
in other criminal conduct, both juvenile and adult, which
is reliably documented;
(3) The inmate's institutional behavior including both
rehabilitative programming and institutional misconduct;
(4) Any input from the inmate, any victim, whether
registered or not at the time of the referral, and the
prosecuting agency or agencies;
(5) The inmate's past and present mental condition
as documented in records in the possession ofthe
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation;
(6) The inmate's past and present attitude about the
crime;

(7) Any other information which bears on the inmate's
suitability for release.
(d) The following circumstances shall be considered by
the hearing officer in deteraiining whether the inmate is
unsuitable for release:

(1) Multiple victims involved in the current commitment
offense;

(2) A victim was particularly vulnerable due to age or
physical or mental condition;
(3) The inmate took advantage of a position of trust in
the commission of the crime;
(4) The inmate was armed with or used a firearm or other
deadly weapon in the commission of the crime;
(5) A victim suffered great bodily injury during the
commission ofthe crime;
(6) The inmate committed the crime in association with a
criminal street gang;
(7) The inmate occupied a position of leadership or
dominance over other participants in the commission of
the crime, or the inmate induced others to participate in
the commission of the crime;
(8) During the commission of the crime, the inmate had a
clear opportunity to cease but instead continued;
(9) The inmate has engaged in other reliably documented
criminal conduct which was an integral part of the crime
for which the inmate is currently committed to prison;
(10) The manner in which the crime was committed
created a potential for serious injury to persons other than
the victim of the crime;
(11) The inmate was on probation, parole, post release
community supervision, mandatory supervision or was
in custody or had escaped from custody at the time of the
commitment offense;

(12) The inmate was on any form of pre- or post-
conviction release at the time of the commitment offense;
(13) The inmate's prior history of violence, whether as a
juvenile or adult;
(14) The inmate has engaged in misconduct in prison or
jail;
(15) The inmate is incarcerated for multiple cases from
the same or different counties or jurisdictions.
(e) The following circumstances shall be considered by
the hearing officer in detemiining whether the inmate is
suitable for release:

(1) The inmate does not have ajuvenile record of
assaulting others or committing crimes with a potential
ofharm to victims;

(2) The irunate lacks any history of violent crime;
(3) The inmate has demonstrated remorse;
(4) The inmate's present age reduces the risk of
recidivism;

Section 667.5 or 3040.1 shall be deemed a violent offender

for purposes of Section 32 ofArticle I ofthe Constitution.
(b) An imnate whose current commitment includes an
indeterminate sentence shall be deemed a violent offender

for purposes of Section 32 ofArticle I ofthe Constitution.
(c) An inmate whose current commitment includes any
enhancement which makes the underlying offense violent
pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 667.5 shall be
deemed a violent offender for purposes of Section 32 of
Article I of the Constitution.

(d) For purposes of Section 32 ofArticle I of the
Constitution, the "full term" of the "primary offense" shall
be calculated based only on actual days served on the
commitment offense.

Section 3040.4 is added to the Penal Code to read:

Pursuant to subsection (b) of Section 28 of Article 1 ofthe
Constitution, the Department shall give reasonable notice
to victims of crime prior to an inmate being reviewed for
early parole and release. The Department shall provide
victims with the right to be heard regarding early parole
consideration and to participate in the review process.
The Department shall consider the safety of the victims,
the victims' family, and the general public when making a
detennination on early release.
(a) Prior to conducting a review for early parole, the
Department shall provide notice to the prosecuting agency
or agencies and to registered victims, and shall make
reasonable efforts to locate and notify victims who are not
registered.
(b) The prosecuting agency shall have the right to review
all information available to the hearing officer including,
but not limited to the inmate's central file, documented
adult and juvenile criminal history, institutional
behavior including both rehabilitative programming and
institutional misconduct, any input from any person or
organization advocating on behalf of the inmate, and any
information submitted by the public.
(c) A victim shall have a right to submit a statement
for purposes of early parole consideration, including a
confidential statement.

(d) All prosecuting agencies, any involved law
enforcement agency, and all victims, whether or not
registered, shall have the right to respond to the board in
writing.
(e) Responses to the Board by prosecuting agencies,
law enforcement agencies, and victims must be made
within 90 days of the date of notification of the inmate's
eligibility for early parole review or consideration.
(f) The Board shall notify the prosecuting agencies, law
enforcement agencies, and the victims of the Nonviolent
Offender Parole decision within 10 days of the decision
being made.
(g) Within 30 days of the notice of the final decision
concerning Nonviolent Offender Parole Consideration, the
inmate and the prosecuting agencies may request review
ofthe decision.

(h) If an inmate is denied early release under the
Nonviolent Offender Parole provisions of Section 32
ofArticle I ofthe Constitution, the imnate shall not be
eligible for early Nonviolent Offender parole consideration
for two (2) calendar years from the date ofthe final
decision ofthe previous denial.

Section 3041 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated
in underlined type and language deleted is designated in
strikeout type]
(a)(1) In the case of any inmate sentenced pursuant
to any law, other than Chapter 4.5 (commencing with
Section 1170) of Title 7 of Part 2, the Board of Parole
Hearings shall meet with each inmate during the sixth

board shall vote to either grant or deny parole and render
a statement of decision. The en banc review shall be

conducted pursuant to subdivision (e).
(4) Upon a grant of parole, the inmate shall be released
subject to all applicable review periods. However, an
inmate shall not be released before reaching his or her
minimum eligible parole date as set pursuant to Section
3046 unless the inmate is eligible for earlier release
pursuant to his or her youth offender parole eligibility
date or elderlv parole eligibility date.

(5) At least one commissioner of the panel shall have
been present at the last preceding meeting, unless it is
not feasible to do so or where the last preceding meeting
was the initial meeting. Any person on the hearing panel
may request review of any decision regarding parole for
an en banc hearing by the board. In case of a review, a
majority vote in favor of parole by the board members
participating in an en banc review is required to grant
parole to any inmate.
(b)(1) The panel or the board, sitting en banc, shall grant
parole to an inmate unless it determines that the gravity
of the current convicted offense or offenses, or the
timing and gravity of current or past convicted offense
or offenses, is such that consideration of the public
safety requires a more lengthy period of incarceration
for this individual. The panel or the board, sitting en
banc, shall consider the entire criminal history ofthe

inmate, including all cunent or past convicted offenses,
in making this determination.

(2) After July 30,2001, any decision of the parole panel
finding an inmate suitable for parole shall become final
within 120 days ofthe date ofthe hearing. During that
period, the board may review the panel's decision. The
panel's decision shall become final pursuant to this
subdivision unless the board finds that the panel made an
error of law, or that the panel's decision was based on an
error of fact, or that new infomiation should be presented
to the board, any of which when corrected or considered
by the board has a substantial likelihood of resulting
in a substantially different decision upon a rehearing.
In making this determination, the board shall consult
with the commissioners who conducted the parole
consideration hearing.
(3) A decision of a panel shall not be disapproved and
referred for rehearing except by a majority vote ofthe
board, sitting en banc, following a public meeting.
(c) For the purpose of reviewing the suitability for parole
of those inmates eligible for parole under prior law at a
date earlier than that calculated under Section 1170.2,
the board shall ̂ point panels of at least two persons
to meet annually with each inmate until the time the
person is released pursuant to proceedings or reaches the
expiration of his or her term as calculated under Section
1170.2.

(d) It is the intent of the Legislature that, during times
when there is no backlog of inmates awaiting parole
hearings, life parole consideration hearings, or life
rescission hearings, hearings will be conducted by a
panel of three or more members, the majorify of whom
shall be commissioners. The board shall report monthly
on the number of cases where an imnate has not received

a completed initial or subsequent parole consideration
hearing within 30 days of the hearing date required by
subdivision (a) of Section 3041.5 or paragraph (2) of
subdivision (b) of Section 3041.5, unless the inmate
has waived the right to those timeframes. That report
shall be considered the backlog of cases for purposes
of this section, and shall include information on the

progress toward eliminating the backlog, and on the
number of inmates who have waived their right to the
above timeframes, The report shall be made public
at a regularly scheduled meeting of the board2& a



en banc review.

Section 3454 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designat
ed in underlined type and language deleted is designated

(a) Each supervising county agency, as established by
the county board of supervisors pursuant to subdivision
(a) of Section 3451, shall establish a review process for
assessing and refining a person's program of postrelease
supervision. Any additional postrelease supervision
conditions shall be reasonably related to the underlying
offense for which the offender spent time in prison, or
to the offender's risk of recidivism, and the offender's
criminal history, and be otherwise consistent with law.
(b) Each county agency responsible for postrelease
supervision, as established by the county board of
supervisors pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section
3451, may determine additional appropriate conditions
of supervision listed in Section 3453 consistent with
public safety, including the use of continuous electronic
monitoring as defined in Section 1210.7, order the
provision of appropriate rehabilitation and treatment
services, determine appropriate incentives, and
determine and order appropriate responses to alleged
violations, which can include, but shall not be limited
to, immediate, structured, and intermediate sanctions up
to and including referral to a reentry court pursuant to
Section 3015, or flash incarceration in a city or county
jail. Periods of flash incarceration are encouraged as one
method of punishment for violations of an offender's
condition of postrelease supervision.
(c) As used in this title, "flash incarceration" is a period
of detention in a city or county jail due to a violation of
an offender's conditions of postrelease supervision. The
length of the detention period can range between one
and 10 consecutive days. Flash incarceration is a tool
that may be used by each county agency responsible
for postrelease supervision. Shorter, but if necessary
more frequent, periods of detention for violations of
an offender's postrelease supervision conditions shall
appropriately punish an offender while preventing the
disruption in a work or home establishment that typically
arises from longer temi revocations.
fd') Upon a decision to impose a period of flash
incarceration, the probation department shall notify the
court public defender, district attorney and sheriff of
each imposition of flash incarceration,

Scction 3455 of the Penal Code is amended to read;

[language added to an existing section of law is designat
ed in underlined type and language deleted is designated
in strikeout type]
(a) If the supervising county agency has determined,
following application of its assessment processes, that
intermediate sanctions as authorized in subdivision (b)
of Section 3454 are not appropriate, or ifthe supervised
person has violated the tenns of his or her release for a
third time, the supervising county agency shall petition
the court pursuant to Section 1203.2 to revoke, modify,
or terminate postrelease community supervision. At
any point during the process initiated pursuant to this
section, a person may waive, in writing, his or her right
to counsel, admit the violation of his or her postrelease
community supervision, waive a court hearing, and
accept the proposed modification of his or her postrelease
community supervision. The petition shall include
a written report that contains additional information
regarding the petition, including the relevant terms
and conditions of postrelease community supervision,
the circumstances of the alleged underlying violation,
the history and background of the violator, and any

person subject to postrelease community supervision is
violating any terra or condition of his or her release, or has
failed to appear at a hearing pursuant to Section 12Q3.2
to revoke, modify, or terminate PQstrelea.se community

supervision, the officer may, without a warrant or other
process, arrest the person and bring him or her before
the supervising county agency established by the county
board of supervisors pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section
3451. Additionally, an officer employed by the supervising
county agency may seek awanant and a court or its
designated hearing officer appointed pursuant to Section
71622.5 of the Government Code shdl have the authority
to issue a warrant for that person's arrest.
(2) The court or its designated hearing officer shall have
the authority to issue a warrant for a person who is the
subject of a petition filed under this section who has failed
to appear for a hearing on the petition or for any reason in
the interests of justice, or to remand to custody a person
who does appear at a hearing on the petition for any reason
in the interests ofjustice.
(3) Unless a person subject to postrelease community
supervision is otherwise serving a period of flash
incarceration, whenever a person who is subject to this
section is arrested, with or without a warrant or the filing
of a petition for revocation, the court may order the release
of the person under supervision from custody under any
terms and conditions the court deems appropriate.
(c) The revocation hearing shall be held within a
reasonable time after the filing ofthe revocation petition.
Except as provided in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b),
based upon a showing of a preponderance of the evidence
that a person under supervision poses an unreasonable
risk to public safety, or that the person may not appear if
released from custody, or for any reason in the interests
ofjustice, the supervising county agency shall have
the authority to make a determination whether the
person should remain in custody pending the first court
appearance on a petition to revoke postrelease community
supervision, and upon that determination, may order the
person confined pending his or her first court appearance.
(d) Confinement pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (2) of
subdivision (a) shall not exceed a period of 180 days in a
county jail for each custodial sanction.
(e) A person shall not remain under supervision or
in custody pursuant to this title on or after three
years from the date of the person's initial entry onto
postrelease community supervision, except when his or
her supervision is tolled pursuant to Section 1203.2 or
subdivision (b) of Section 3456.

SEC. 5. DNA COLLECTION

Section 296 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated
in underlined type and language deleted is designated in
strikeout type)
(a) The following persons shall provide buccal swab
samples, right thumbprints, and a full palm print
impression of each hand, and any blood specimens or
other biological samples required pursuant to this chapter
for law enforcement identification analysis:
(1) Any person, including any juvenile, who is convicted
of or pleads guilty or no contest to any felony offense,
or is found not guilty by reason of insanity of any felony
offense, or any juvenile who is adjudicated under Section
602 ofthe Welfare and Institutions Code for committing
any felony offense.
(2) Any adult person who is arrested for or charged with
any of the following felony offenses:
(A) Any felony offense specified in Section 290 or attempt
to commit any felony offense described in Section 290, or
any felony offense that imposes upon a person the duty to

punishable as a misdemeanor pursuant to subdivision tbf
of Section 476a!

fPt A violation of Section 487 that ts punishable as a
misdemeanor pursuant to Section 490.2:
rE) A violation of Section 496 that is punishable as a
misdemeanor.

(F1A misdemeanor violation of subdivision fal nf

Section 11350 of the Health and Safety Code:

rG> A misdemeanor violation of subdivision tat of

Section 11377 of the Health and Safety Code:

violation of naras

jivision ofSectir

fP A misdemeanor violation of Section 27.3.5-

CP A misdemeanor violation of paragranh nf

CKl Any misdemeanor violation where the victim is

defined as set forth in Section 6211 of the Family Code:

subdivision (h^ of Section 647.

f4)£5} The term "felony" as used in this subdivision
includes an attempt to commit the offense.

Nothing in this chapter shall be construed as
prohibiting collection and analysis of specimens,
samples, or print impressions as a condition of a plea for
a non-qualifying offense.
(b) The provisions of this chapter and its requirements
for submission of specimens, samples and print
impressions as soon as administratively practicable shall
apply to all qualifying persons regardless of sentence
imposed, including any sentence of death, life without
the possibility of parole, or any life or indeterminate
term, or any other disposition rendered in the case of
an adult or juvenile tried as an adult, or whether the
person is diverted, fined, or referred for evaluation, and
regardless of disposition rendered or placement made in
the case of juvenile who is found to have committed any
felony offense or is adjudicated under Section 602 ofthe
Welfare and Institutions Code.

(c) The provisions of this chapter and its requirements for
submission of specimens, samples, and print impressions
as soon as administratively practicable by qualified
persons as described in subdivision (a) shall apply
regardless of placement or confinement in any mental
hospital or other public or private treatment facility,
and shall include, but not be limited to, the following
persons, including juveniles:
(1) Any person committed to a state hospital or other
treatment facility as a mentally disordered sex offender
under Article I (commencing with Section 6300) of
Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 6 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code.

(2) Any person who has a severe mental disorder as set
forth within the provisions of Article 4 (commencing
with Section 2960) ofChapter7ofTitle 1 ofPart3 ofthe
Penal Code.

(3) Any person found to be a sexually violent predator
pursuant to Article 4 (commencing with Section 6600)
of Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 6 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code.

(d) The provisions of this chapter are mandatory
and apply whether or not the court advises a person,
including any juvenile, that he or she must provide the
data bank and database specimens, samples, and print
impressions as a condition of probation, parole, or
any plea of guilty, no contest, or not guilty by reason
of insanity, or any admission to any of the offenses
described in subdivision (a).
(e) If at any stage of court proceedings the prosecuting
attomey determines that specimens, samples, and print
impressions required by this chapter have not already
been taken from any person, as defined under i^division
(a) of Section 296, the prosecuting attomey slwi? notify



ajuvenile shaJI not invalidate an arrest, plea, conviction,
or disposition, or otlierwise relieve a person from the
requirements of this chapter.

SEC. 6. SHOPLIFTING

Section 459.5 of the Penal Code is amended to read:
[language added to an existing section of law is designat
ed in underlined type and language deleted is designated
in strikeout type]
(a) Notwithstanding Section 459. shoplifting is defined
as entering a commercial establishment with intent to
commit larceny steal reta il pronertv or merchandise
while that establishment is open during regular business
hours, where the value ofthe property that is taken
or intended to be taken does not exceed nine hundred
fifty dollars ($950), Any ether entry into a commercial
establishment with intent to commit larceny is burglary.
Shoplifting shall be punished as a misdemeanor, except
that a person with one or more prior convictions for an
offense specified in clause (iv) of subparagraph (C) of
paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Section 667 or for an
offense requiring registration pursuant to subdivision (c)
of Section 290 may be punished pursuant to subdivision
(h) of Section 1170.,
(b) Any act of shoplifting as defined in subdivision (a)
shall be charged as shoplifting. No person who is charged
with shoplifting may also be charged with burglary or
theft of the same property.
fcl "Retail property or merchandise" means anv article

product, commodity, item or component intended to be
sold in retail commerce

td) "Value" means the retail value of an item a.c

advertised bv the affected retail e.stab]ishment, including
applicable taxes.

(e) This .section shall not aonlvto theft of a firearm

forgery, the unlawful sale, transfer, or cnnvevanoc. of

an access card pursuant to Section 484e fnrgerv of an

access card pursuant to Section 4}i4f. the unlawful use

of an access card pursuant to Section 484g theft from
an elder pursuant to subdivision fet of Section "^6^
receiving stolen property, embezzlement, or identity theft
pursuant to Section 530.5. or the theft or unauthorized

use of a vehicle pursuant to Section 10851 of the Vehicle

Code.

Section 4902 of the Penal Code is amended to read;
[language added to an existing section of law is designat
ed in underlined type and language deleted is designated
in strikeout type]
(a) Notwithstanding Section 487 or any other provision
of law defining grand theft obtaining any property
by theft where the value of the money, labor, real or
persona] property taken does not exceed nine hundred
fifty dollars ($950) shall be considered petty theft and
shall be punished as a misdemeanor, except that such
person may instead be punished pursuant to subdivision
(h) of Section 1170 if that person has one or more prior
convictions for an offense specified in clause (iv) of
subparagraph (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (e)
of Section 667 or for an offense requiring registration
pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 290.
(b) This section shall not be applicable to any theft that
may be charged as an infraction pursuant to any other
provision of law.
(c) This section shall not apply to theft of a firearm^
forgery, the unlawful sale, transfer or conveyance of

an access card pursuant to Section 484e fnreerv of an

access card pursuant to Section 484f. the unlawful u.se

of an access card pursuant to Section 484g. theft from
an elder pursuant to subdivision fe) of Section 368
receiving stolen property, embezzlement nr identity theft

access card pursuant to Section 484e.
(12) Forgery of an access card pursuant to Section 484f.
(13) The unlawful use of an access card pursuant to
Section 484g.
(14) Identity theft pursuant to Section 530.5.
(15) The theft or unauthorized use of a vehicle pursuant to
Section 10851 of the Vehicle Code.

(b) Notwithstanding subsection (3) of subdivision (h) of
Section 1170, subsections (2) and (4) of subdivision (a) of
Section 1170.12, subsections (2) and (4) of subdivision (c)
of Section 667, any person who, having been previously
convicted of two or more of the offenses specified in
subdivision (a), which offenses were committed on
separate occasions, and who is subsequently convicted
of petty theft or shoplifting where the value of the
money. labor, or real or personal property taken exceeds
two hundred fifty dollars ($250) shall be punished by
imprisonment in the county jail not exceeding one year, or
imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170.
(c) This section does not prohibit a person or persons from
being charged with any violation of law arising out of the
same criminal transaction that violates this section.

SEC. 8. ORGANIZED RETAIL THEFT

Section 490.4 is added to the Penal Code to read:
(a) "Retail property or merchandise" means any article,
product, commodity, item or component intended to be
sold in retail commerce.

(b) "Value" means the retail value of an item as advertised
by the affected retail establishment, including applicable
taxes.

(c) Any person, who, acting in concert with one or more
other persons, commits two (2) or more thefts pursuant to
Sections 459.5 or 490.2 of retail property or merchandise
having an aggregate value exceeding two hundred fifty
dollars ($250) and unlawfully takes such property during
a period of one hundred eighty days (180) is guilty of
organized retail theft.
(d) Notwithstanding subsection (3) of subdivision (h) of
Section 1170, subsections (2) and (4) of subdivision (a) of
Section 1170.12, subsections (2) and (4) of subdivision (c)
of Section 667, organized retail theft shall be punished by
imprisonment in the county Jail not exceeding one year, or
imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170.
(e) For purposes of this section, the value of retail property
stolen by persons acting in concert may be aggregated into
a single count or charge, with the sum of the value of all
of the retail merchandise being the values considered in
determining the degree of theft.
(f) An offense under this section may be prosecuted in
any county in which an underlying theft could have been
prosecuted as a separate offense.
(g) This section does not prohibit a person or persons from
being charged with any violation of law arising out of the
same criminal transaction that violates this section.

SEC. 9. AMENDMENTS

This act shall not be amended by the Legislature except by
a statute that furthers the purposes, findings and declara
tions of the Act and is passed in each house by roll call
vote entered in the Journal, three-fourths of the member
ship of each house concurring, or by a statute that becomes
effective only when approved by the voters.

SEC. 10. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Act, or any part of any provision,
or its application to any person or circumstance is for
any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, the
remaining provisions and applications which can be given

measure is later held invalid, this measure shall be self-
executing and given full force and effect.

27



CITY OF

c a o It n t er

Est. 1S75

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 2016

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

SUBJECT: Economic Development Committee Composition

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve and expansion of the Economic Development Committee.

BACKGROUND:

The City Council has authorized the re-establishment of the Economic Development

Committee. Staff is in preparation to begin meetings during the month of March.

The membership on the Committee is as follows:
2 City Council Members (Cowan and Biasi)

2 Planning Commission (TBA)

2 Chamber Representatives (Carrie Green and Chris Calvert)

1 Freeway Business Representative (TBA)

2 Ag Business Community (Chris Turkovich and Mariani Rep)

1 Hospitality (Frank- Buckhorn Group)

1 Real Estate (Commercial Broker- Curtis Stocking)

DISCUSSION:

Staff is recommending that membership on the Committee be expanded to Include two "at

large" members from the general public. This recommendation Is based on the concept of
adding non-business representatives to provide input on desired economic growth within the

community. Staff will advertise through various media for interested persons and hold

interviews.

FISCAL IMPACT: None by this action.

28



CITY OF

€ er 7 ti ( et

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO; Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: March 6, 2018

THROUGH: John W. Donlev^, jr.. City Manage;

FROM: Eric Lucero, Operations and Maintenance Manager

Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager 0^

SUBJECT: Public Works Projects 2018-2020

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Council receive and review proposal for Public
Works Projects list for budget years 2018-2020.

BACKGROUND: In an effort to provide transparency staff is providing C^ouncil a detailed

project list for their review. This two year project list is divided by departments with specific

funding sources listed for each of the proposed projects. Proposed projects included are for all

departments, water distribution, wastewater/stormwater, parks, streets, equipment replacement,

and facilities included are city hall, community center, corporation yard. The funding sources are

departmental Operation and Maintenance, Developer, SBI and Gas Tax, and grant /other- funds.

Assumptions regarding funds available were based on 2017/8 budget allocations as a point of

reference.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

29



Public Works 2018-20 Project List
F/Y

2018-19

FA

2019-20 Description Source of Funding

SBl Gas tax TOA Funds OWA Grants/Other General Fund Water Fund SewerO&M Developer Equip Rep!
O&M

•-''f ■/ Fund226 Fund221 Fund294 Fund211 FundlOl FundSll Fund621 Fund427

Projects
Community Center X Roof Repair $1,500
Community Center X Paint Community Center Exterior/Shed $3,000
Community Center X Replace Sliding Door $2,500

City Hail X Paint Old PD Exterior $1,000
City Hail X Install Phone line in new Conf room $300
aty Hail X Repairs to small downstairs bathroom $800

Corpyard X install Gate Opener at Corpyard $6,000
Annual Preventatlve Maintenance

All Facilities X X Quarterly Filter Replacement $600
Ail Facilities X X Paint Outside Trim/Doors $200
Ali Facilities X X Routine Landscape Maintenance $500
All Facilities X X Equipment Repair/Maintenance $1,200

Projects
Blue Oak Park X Replace Broken Slide 7,000
Blue Oak Park X Install Booster Pump and Ughting 10,000

Linear Park X Design Skate Park For Location ?

Nature Trail Extension X Landscape Path & Creek Bank $200,000
Rotary Park X Install Permanent Lighting Around Park 1,000

Valley Oak Park X Relocate Play Structure To Valley Oak $5,063
Equipment Replacement

Utility Work Truck 1  X 1 Replace 2002 Utitllty Truck | 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I $30,000
Annual Preventatlve Maintenance

Trees X X Annual Tree Trimming 2,000
Irrigation X X Routine Service/Breakdown Repairs 3,000

Equipment X X Routine Service/Breakdown Repairs 2,000



Public Works 2018-20 Project List

bepaitmeirt / ; ^ - "
F/Y

201S-19

F/Y

2019-20 Description Source of Funding
SBl Gas tax IDA Funds CWA Grants/Other General Fund Water Fund O&M Sewer 0 &M Developer Equip RepI

Protects

Roundabout X Install Landscape/Welcome Sign S5.000

SBl Street Rehab
Repairs Needed $  120,000 $40,000

Anderson St-Raiiroad to Hemenway X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 111,456 sqft

Carrion Cr-Railroad to Anderson X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 31,955 sqft

Pricilla Ct X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 7,285 sqft

Third St-Grantto the end X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 80,532 sqft

Main St-Grantto Second St X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 153,328 sqft

Betty Ct X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 9,540 sqft

East Baker-Railroad to Main X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 113,596 sqft

Baker St-Waggoner to Railroad X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 65,052 sqft

East St-E.Bakerto E.MaIn X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 29,472 sqft

East St-E.Bakerto Grant X Grind/Pave 11,808 sqft

SBl Street Rehab X Repairs Needed $  120,0001 $40,000

East Main St-GranttoE.EIaker X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 27,420 sqft

Westwood Ct-Russeii to the end X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 15,768 sqft

Adams Ln-Tayior to Valley Oak X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 49,788 sqft

Hampshire Ct-Valley Oak to the end X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 13,068 sqft

Railroad Ave-Grant to Russell X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 49,140 sqft

First St-Grant to Abbey X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 34,164 sqft

Second St-Grant to Abbey X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 34,164 sqft

Haven St-Maln to Edwards X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 22,356 sqft

Abbey St-Raiiroad to Dry Creek X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 145,796 sqft

East Abbey St-Raiiroad to East St X Spot Repair/Crack Seal/Slurry Seal 33,680 sqft

Rivervlew Ct-Russeil to the end X Grind/Pave 19,400 sqft

Other Street Improvements

Newt's Alley Replacemeni X Grind/Pave $100,000

Newt's Alley Underground Utiib'es X Coordinate with Utilities 1 $70,000 $541,850



Public Works 2018-20 Proiect List

F/Y F/V

D^taftment . ' j- 2018-19 2019-20 Description Source of Funding
SBl Gas tax TDA Funds CWA Grants/other General Fund Water Fund O&M Sewer 0 &M Developer Equip RepI

Streets-.'

Prolects

Sidewalk Repair/ADA Transition Plan Repairs Needed $10,000

Abbey/Haven-S.E Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Abbev/Haven-S.W Comer X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Abbey/Haven-N.E Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Abbey/Haven-N. W Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Baker/First-S.W Comer X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Morgan/E.Baker-S.W Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Sidewalk Repair/ADA Transition Plan X Sidewalk Repair/Replace Ramp $10,000

Baker/Rallroad-N.E Comer X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Anderson/Mermod-N.W Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Anderson/Mermod-N.E Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Lenis/Hemenway-S.E Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Lenis/Hemenway-N.E Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Lenis/Mermod-N.W Corner X Needs Ramp/Truncated Domes

Annual Preventive Maintnenance Routine Preventive Maintenance

Weed abatement X X Spraying Pesticide/Weedeating $3,000

Eouipment Repair/Maintenance X X Routine Service/Breakdown Repairs $1,000

Traffic Sign Replacement Quantity of Signs per Fiscal Year

Stop Signs X X S15 $1,500

Parking Signs X X Sio $350

Street Signs X X $10 $1,200

Caution Signs X X $10 $600

Downtown Parking Signs X X $5 $600

Traffic Safety Devices Quantity Needed per Fiscal Year

Barricades X X $12 $600

Delinlators X X $12 $250

Cones X X $24 $350

Slgnage X X S6 $600

Flashing Crossing Deacon
S2 SO

Railroad/ Russell & Railroad/ Carrion X $12,000



Public Works 2018-20 Project List
ue|»rOT^ 1 h/t 1 h/Y 1 Description | bource OT hunaing

SBl Gas tax TDA Funds CWA Grants/Other General Fund Water Fund O&M Sewer O&M Developer Equip Rep!

Street Striping Restripe All Streets & Parking Stalls $2,500

Cross Walks X X

Stop Bars X X

Stop Legends X X

Parking Stalls X X

Wastewater/Stbnn Drain ■'

Prelects

ESPS . X Create Shower/Locker Area at ESPS $10,000

Collection System X Camera 20% of Mainlines $20,000

Collection System X Camera 20% of Mainlines $20,000

North Spray Field X Replace Spray Heads $10,000

South Field X Replace Spray Heads $10,000

Storm Drain Qeaning X RepairTree Damaged Storm Drain $3,000

Corn Yard/ESPS/Citv Hall X Install Point to Point Connection $6,000

Wastewater Treatment Plant X Bar Screen $400,000

Wastewater Treatment Plant X Purchase Solar Array ???

PSF X Upgrade SCADA Software $4,500

Main St Sewer Pump Station X Stones Throw/Callahan Development $2,399,850

Main St Stormwater Pump Station X Stones Throw/Callahan Development $1,841,937

Sewer Force Main X Stones Throw/Callahan Development $1,798,000

Equipment Purchase/Replacement Purchase New or Replace Old

Kubota Tractor X Control Valve for Kubota Tractor $1,200

Utility Work Truck X Replace 2002 Work Truck $40,000

Annual Preventive Maintnenance Routine Preventive Maintenance

Aerators/Pumps X X Service Equipment $35,000

Weedabatement X X Spraying Pesticide/Weedeating $3,000

Collection System X X Use Vactor Truck To Clean System $5,500

Collection System X X Use Vactor Truck To Clean System $5,000

Sample Testing X X Routine Sampling of System $9,000

Flow Meters/Charts X X Calibrated All Flow Meters/Charts $3,500

Equipment Repair/Maintenance X X Routine Service/Breakdown Repairs $2,300

Emergency Generator X X Service Equipment $3,000



Public Works 2018-20 Prelect List

FA FA

Department >. , > • • 2018-19 2019-20 Description Source of Funding
5B1 Gastax TDAFunds CWA Grants/Othef General Fund Water Fund O&M Sewer 0 &M Developer Equip RepI

-Wa^ Distribiitun -

Proiects

Meter Replacement X S25

Meter Replacement X S2S

PSF X Upgrade SCADA Software S4.500

Distribution System X Leak Detection Program $10,000

Distribution System X Leak Detection Program $10,000

Chrom 6 X Pilot Treatment Test $125,000
Oimate Action Plan X $2,500

Annual Preventive Malntnenance Routine Preventive Maintenance

Well Sites X X Calibrated AN Flow Meters/Charts $3,500

Weil Sites X X Annual Service $26,000

Emergency Generator X X Service Equipment $3,000

Equipment Repair/Maintenance X X Routine Service/Breakdown Repairs $20,000

Sample Testing X X Routine Sampling of System $7,000
Total $240,000 $32,550 $267,000 $25,000 $671,913 $17,600 $86,500 $551,000 $6,239,787 $70,000

Estimated Revenues for 2 years

Non-Project budget expenditures

Amount left (shortfall)

$240,954

$0

$954

$378,608

$328,790

$17,268

$682,108

$310,530

$104,578

$426,200

$609,974

-$208,774

balance of

-$671,913

$10,343,810

$10,301,326

$24,884

$2,941,060

$3,371,082

-$516,522

$3,690,686

$3,362,482

•$222,796

$6,239,787

$0

$12,600

SO

-$57,400

comes from

the General

fund


	Agenda - 3/6/2018 City Council Meeting
	Minutes - 2/20/2018 City Council Meeting
	Minutes - 2/21/2018 City Council and Planning Commission Joint Downtown Parking Workshop
	Car Show Street Closure Request and Amplified Sound Permit
	Reso 2018-05 in Support of the California Clean Water and Safe Parks Act
	Reso 2018-06 in Support of the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2018
	Economic Development Committee Composition
	Public Works Project List for FY 2018/2019 and 2019/2020

